MEMORANDUM STATE OF ALASKA

DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES DIVISION OF WATER
TO: Ric Davidge DATE: August 4, 1993
Director

TELEPHONE NO.: 762-2571

FROM: Gary Prokoschq{ ‘ SUBJECT: over time eligibility
Chief, Water Management
Division of Water

It appears that the personnel rules related to over time will make it impossible to
change the eligibility standing for Jack, Kellie, and John for the short term backlog
reduction project. The attached memo explains the criteria that would have to be
met. I could, according to Ellen Clothier, tell these individuals that the backlog will
be reduced and they will work as many hours as it takes to get the job done. I won't
do this since they would be working on the same types of files and the same hours
as three other people who would be paid for their time.

According to Ellen there may be new personnel rules on this topic in the near future
and the individuals that are currently not eligible may become eligible within a
month. If this happens, we could still meet are goal of 400 files by January 1, 1994.



